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Burley, Michael Sqn Ldr

Subject: FW: 20210702-Future Combat Airspace Trial (ACP 2021-007)

 
 
vr/ 
Sqn Ldr Mike Burley (OF3) • Command & Control SO2 • 92 Squadron • Air & Space Warfare Centre • LN5 9NB 

 

From: Burley, Michael Sqn Ldr (ASWC-92Sqn C2 SO2) <Michael.Burley100@mod.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 July 2021 15:58 

Subject: 20210702-Future Combat Airspace Trial (ACP 2021-007) 
 
Good afternoon all, 
 
Firstly for those I’ve not had the pleasure of meeting yet, I have taken over from Wg Cdr Lewis Cunningham as the 
trial sponsor for ACP 2021-007. By way of a quick reminder, this ACP seeks to define the future requirement for a 
portion of airspace where the Royal Air Force can conduct large scale, collective training at scale, which is currently 
not feasible within the existing MDA provision. 
 
Feedback following the March 2021 activation of D597 (Trial Stage 2) has been largely positive, which we obviously 
welcome in the MoD, but at the same time it is important we capture any concerns from other airspace users, 
indeed as part of our obligations under CAP1616. 
 
As such, the next activations of D597 will occur as part of Ex COBRA WARRIOR, scheduled as follows: 
 
6 Sep 21: 0900-1200 UTC 
8 Sep 21: 0900-1200 UTC 
10 Sep 21: 0900-1200 UTC 
13 Sep 21: 0900-1200 UTC 
15 Sep 21: 0900-1200 UTC 
17 Sep 21: 0900-1200 UTC 
21 Sep 21: 1830-2130 UTC 
23 Sep 21: 1830-2130 UTC 
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I’d be grateful for any additional feedback points you have not yet raised as part of the previous ACP 2020-042, 
including the Stage 2 activation in March 2021, to be received NLT 13 Aug 21. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
vr/ 
Sqn Ldr Mike Burley (OF3) • Command & Control SO2 • 92 Squadron • Air & Space Warfare Centre • LN5 9NB 


